FILED 7/27/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 04306-2023

Hiep Nguyen FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Asha Maharaj-Lucas
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 12:54 PM
To: Braulio Baez; Mark Futrell; Apryl Lynn; Keith Hetrick; Mary Anne Helton; Cindy Muir;

Adam Teitzman; CLK - Agenda Staff, Commissioners & Staffs; Bailey Lang; Michael
Barrett; Corey Hampson; Austin Watrous; Jennifer Crawford

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Nancy Harrison

Subject: RE: Oral Modification to ltem 9 on he 8/1/2023 Agenda Conference (Docket No.
20230043-El - Petition for approval of revised underground residential distribution
tariffs, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC)

Attachments: Oral Mod 20230043-El.pdf

Hello:

Please see the approval of the oral modification to Item 7 on the August 1, 2023 Agenda Conference-
202300043-EI.

Thanks
Asha

From: Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 11:31 AM

To: Asha Maharaj-Lucas <AMaharaj@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: Oral Modification to Item 9 on he 8/1/2023 Agenda Conference (Docket No. 20230043-El - Petition for
approval of revised underground residential distribution tariffs, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC)

Approved

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

-------- Original message --------

From: Bill McNulty <BMcNulty@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Date: 7/27/23 10:37 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Mark Futrell <MFutrell@PSC.STATE.FL.US>,
Braulio Baez <BBaez@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Kate Hamrick <KHamrick(@psc.state.fl.us>, Asha Maharaj-
Lucas <AMaharaj@psc.state.fl.us>, Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>, Adam Teitzman
<ATEITZMA (@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Michael Barrett <MBarrett@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, Bailey Lang <BLang(@psc.state.fl.us>, Austin Watrous
<AWatrous@psc.state.fl.us>, Corey Hampson <champson@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Oral Modification to Item 9 on he 8/1/2023 Agenda Conference (Docket No. 20230043-EI -
Petition for approval of revised underground residential distribution tariffs, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC)




Staff requests approval for an oral modification to Docket No. 20230043-EI — Petition for approval of
revised underground residential distribution tariffs, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC. This item is
currently scheduled for the August 1, 2023 Commission Conference.

The recommendation was filed with the issue statement for Issue 2 duplicating the issue statement
for Issue 1. The issue statement for Issue 2 should instead read: “Should this docket be

closed?” Staff requests permission to replace the issue statement for Issue 2 to reflect the correct
wording.

The requested change does not alter staff's recommendation.



Docket No. 20230043-FI Issue 2
Date: July 20, 2023

Issue 2:She

taﬂffs—&nd—asseemted—elwges Should thls docket b\ closed7

Recommendation: If Issue 1 is approved and a protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance
of the order, the tariffs should remain in effect, with any revenues held subject to refund, pending
resolution of the protest. If no timely protest is filed, this docket should be closed upon the
issuance of a consummating order. (Watrous)

Staff Analysis: If Issue 1 is approved and a protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance of
the order, the tariffs should remain in effect, with any revenues held subject to refund, pending
resolution of the protest. If no timely protest is filed, this docket should be closed upon the
issuance of a consummating order.





